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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
The City University of New York 

 
COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES 

 
 

TO:  The Academic Senate 

FROM:  Michael Cesarano, Chairperson 

SUBJECT:  Monthly Report 
DATE:  February 22, 2007 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 Revisions to Academic Senate Personnel  
 • The following revisions have been made to the roster of the Academic Senate:  
   

 
   
 Name Department Description of Revision  
 Galvin, Jeanne Library As Chief Librarian, assumes DEPARTMENT 

CHAIR (Library) seat. 
 

 Feldman, Devin Library Vacates DEPARTMENT CHAIR (Library) 
seat due to the completion of her service as 
Acting Chief Librarian. 

 

 Feldman, Devin Library Returns from leave and assumes her 
FACULTY-AT-LARGE seat, which had been 
filled during her leave by Geoffrey Burleson. 

 

 Burleson, Geoffrey Music Vacates FACULTY-AT-LARGE seat he had 
been filling for Devin Feldman, who reclaims 
the seat. 

 

   
     

 
 


